Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:46 AM

To: ‘Brian D. Amsbary’

Cc: Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Bill Williamson; Samuel A. Rodabough
Subject: RE: Hearing examiner decision on CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003
Attachments: CU-14-00006 WDFW Hwy 10 HE recommendation_6.26.15.pdf

Please find attached the Hearing Examiner’s Recommendation. It has also been placed on the County Website.
Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner [

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Brian D. Amsbary [mailto:brian@rodaboughlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 2:14 PM

To: CDS User

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Bill Williamson; Samuel A. Rodabough
Subject: Hearing examiner decision on CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Good afternoon — | just called Ms. Ozbolt looking for an update on the Hearing Examiner’s decision on the above-referenced
permits. Her voicemail indicated that she is out of the office until Monday, and | was directed to Jeff Watson. | left a
voicemail for Jeff and am following up here.

The Hearing Examiner indicated that his decision on these permits would be issued within 10 working days of the June 11th
hearing, which was yesterday. We have not yet received a copy. Presuming that a decision has been issued, please email it to
me at this address at your earliest opportunity.

Regards,

Brian D. Amsbary | Of Counsel

Law Office of Samuel A. Rodabough PLLC

10900 NE 4th Street, Suite 2300 | Bellevue, WA 98004
cell: 206.790.3896 | brian@rodaboughlaw.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the
contents. Thank you.



Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:44 AM

To: ‘Bill Williamson'; andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Subject: RE: WDFW Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, and Shoreline Conditional Use

Permit Applications for Yakima Highway 10 Boat Ramp- No.
CU-14-00006/SD-14-00003

Attachments: CU-14-00006 WDFW Hwy 10 HE recommendation_6.26.15.pdf
Please find attached the Hearing Examiner’s recommendation. It has also been placed on the county website.
Regards.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner [1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Bill Williamson [mailto:williamsonb@msn.com]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 7:51 AM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: WDFW Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, and Shoreline Conditional Use Permit Applications for Yakima
Highway 10 Boat Ramp- No. CU-14-00006/SD-14-00003

Importance: High

June 29, 2015

Andrew L. Kottkamp
Kottkamp & Yedinak PLLC

PO Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98807-1667

Re: Examiner’s Decision - WDFW Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, and Shoreline Conditional Use Permit
Applications (CUP) for Yakima Highway 10 Boat Ramp - No. CU-14-00006/SD-14-00003

Dear Mr. Examiner:

Would you kindly apprise my office of the status of issuance a final decision by your office in the aforementioned CUP
applications? If a decision has been reached, | would appreciate receiving an electronic copy in Adobe PDF format for
my records via my email address.

If a decision has not been reached by your office, please indicate a date upon which such a decision is to be rendered.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,



Bl H. Willcamson
WILLIAMSON LAW OFFICE
Bill H. Williamson
COLUMBIA CENTER TOWER
Suite 5500 - 701 5th Avenue
P.O. Box 99821
Seattle, WA 98139-0821
206.292.041 | phone
206.292.0313 fax
206.383.0209 cell

williamsonb@msn.com
williamsonbh@comcast.net
www.land-useattorney.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The document(s) accompanying this email may contain confidential information. Such information is
intended only for the use of the person(s)or entities identified in this transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify my office by telephone (collect, if necessary) to arrange for disposition of this
information.



Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Rose Shriner

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:28 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway; Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen

Cc: Steph Mifflin; Emily Miltko

Subject: FW: Hearing examiner decision on CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Rose Shriner|Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St Ste.2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926

(p) 509.962.7506 | (f) 509.962.7682
rose.shriner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Brian D. Amsbary [mailto:brian@rodaboughlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 2:14 PM

To: CDS User :

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Bill Williamson; Samuel A. Rodabough
Subject: Hearing examiner decision on CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Good afternoon — | just called Ms. Ozbolt looking for an update on the Hearing Examiner’s decision on the above-referenced
permits. Her voicemail indicated that she is out of the office until Monday, and | was directed to Jeff Watson. | lefta
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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42 55
RCW/ and to archiving and review
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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Brian D. Amsbary <brian@rodaboughlaw.com>

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



